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Memorandum of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding shall serve as an updated addendum to the previously contract and addendum
that was entered into on August 21, 2023, and mutually signed by James Madison University and Miami University
(OH).

This Memorandum confirms that by mutual agreement the contracted football games between James Madison
University and Miami University (OH) have been changed from September 16, 2028 — JMU at Miami (OH) and
September 20, 2031 - Miami (OH) at JMU to the dates listed below:

September 24, 2033 - JMU at Miami (at Oxford, OH)
September 9, 2034 — Miami at JMU (at Harrisonburg, VA}

All other terms of the original agreement remain unchanged, including Financial Terms.

Please return a signed copy of this agreement to Miami University (OH) who will then send the fully executed
version to you for your files. Thank you for your cooperation.

David Sayler
Director of Athletics
Miami University

Matt Roan Date
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